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TO: All Members of the Kenya Girl Guides Association (KGGA)

FROM: Mrs. Terry Maina, National Chairperson

DATE: 28" December 2024

RE: GONE HOME - PROFESSOR FAITH NGURU, CHIEF COMMISSIONER
Dear KGGA Family,

It is with deep sorrow and profound sadness that we announce the passing of our beloved Chief
Commissioner, Professor Faith Wariara Nguru. Prof. Nguru went home to join our dearly departed
heroes on 28th December 2024, following a brief illness.

Prof. Faith Nguru was not only an exceptional leader but also a beacon of hope and inspiration for
countless girls and young women across Kenya. Having been trained and mentored within the
Association from a young age, she exemplified the values of the Girl Guiding movement
throughout her life.

Her journey with the Association began as a young girl and spanned decades of unwavering
commitment and service. From Ranger Cadet, Camp First Aider, National Trainer, and Chairperson
of the National Council, to ultimately serving as Chief Commissioner, Prof. Nguru's humility,
dedication, and steadfast leadership shaped the lives of many and left an indelible mark on KGGA's
102-year history.

Through her visionary stewardship, she advanced our mission to empower girls and young women
to become confident, capable, and impactful leaders. Her contributions have greatly enriched our
Association, leaving a legacy that will continue to inspire generations to come.

On behalf of the entire KGGA family, we extend our deepest condolences to her husband, Prof.
Godfrey Nguru, their children, and the rest of her family. We stand in solidarity with them during
this difficult time, keeping them in our prayers.

As we mourn her passing, let us also celebrate a life well-lived in service to others. In honor of her
memory, let us carry forward her passion and commitment to the Girl Guiding movement.

May her soul rest in eternal peace.

In Guiding solidarity,

Terry Chebet Maina
National Chairperson
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